
Board Meeting   
Agenda     
10.00 a.m. Wednesday 29 March 2023  
Limelight Room, L3 Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, Auckland 
 

 

  

 
1 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(a),(d),(f)(i),(h) LGOIMA 1987 
3 S6(a),7(2)(f)(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987  
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

PUBLIC MEETING OPEN  

PROCEDURAL 

1 Agenda and Apologies  To Note T & C 10.00 a.m. 5 mins 

2 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme 

To Note T & C 

3 Public Minutes 22 February 2023, Jennah 
Wootten 

To Approve T & C 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORT 

4 CE Report, Nick Hill  

1. Financial Performance Report  
2. Current Operational Risks (RC) 1 
3. Health and Safety Report (RC) 2  
4. Capital Programme Report (RC) 1 

To Discuss T & C 10.05 a.m. 55 mins  

PUBLIC MEETING CLOSED - CONFIDENTIAL MEETING OPEN 

DISCUSSION AND NOTING PAPERS  

5 ICT Infrastructure Project Update, Mandy 
Kennedy, and Richard Jarrett 1 

To Note T & C 11.00 a.m. 30 mins 

6 Tātaki Auckland Unlimited Board and New 
Zealand Warriors Meeting 1 

To Discuss T 11.30 a.m. 30 mins 

Lunch  12.00 p.m. 15 mins 

APPROVAL PAPERS   

7 Confidential Minutes 22 February 2023 and 
Action Tracker, Jennah Wootten 

To Approve T & C 12.15 p.m. 25 mins 

 

8 Statement of Intent, Nick Hill, Justine White and 
James Robinson 3 

8.1 TAU SOI Decisions and Implementation  

8.2 Draft 2023 - 2026 Statement of Intent  

 

 
To Approve 

To Approve 

T & C 



Board Meeting   
Agenda     

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
4 S6(a),7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987  
5 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

APPROVAL PAPERS (cont.) 

9 Draft TAU CRD Proforma Report, Parin Rafiei-
Thompson 4 

To Approve  T & C 12.40 p.m.  40 mins 

10 CRM and Direct Marketing Extension Project, 
Mandy Kennedy and Shelley Watson 5 

To Approve  T & C 

11 Q2 Risk Report to Auckland Council, Justine 
White 5 

To Approve T & C 

PROJECT UPDATE  

12 Digital Auckland Update, Shelley Watson 5 To Note  C 1.20 mins 25 mins 

TRAINING 

13 Māori Competency Training, Dr Jim Mather -
Mather Solutions and Helen te Hira 

Training  T & C 1.45 p.m. 2 hours 

 Close of Meeting    3.45 p.m.  



Board Meeting   
Agenda     

 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 

 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 

 
(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 

who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 
 

(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, or 
a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource Management Act 
1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the disclosure of the location 
of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any person 

has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any enactment, where 
the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from 

the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should 
continue to be supplied; or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 

 
(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 

officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5) 
applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper 

pressure or harassment; or 
 

(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 

(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 

 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 



 

  

March 2023 
 

 
  
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Jennah Wootten Acting Chair ● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) ● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● NZ Film Commission (Chair) (from 1 Oct 2022) 
● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Services Workforce Development Council, 

Tertiary Education Commission (Council Member) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Trustee) 

 ● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some 
entities who occupy and perform in AU facilities. 

● Homeland hosts events for Auckland Convention 
Bureau and other Auckland Unlimited funded 
entities from time to time.   

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director ● Teaching Council New Zealand (Governing 
Council Member) 

● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder) 
● Auckland International Airport Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Tesla Inc (Shareholder) 
● Microgem International Plc (Shareholder)  

  

Hinurewa Te Hau (Hinu) Non-Executive Director ● Matariki Cultural Foundation (Trustee) 
● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board 

(Trustee) 
● Hawaiki TŪ Foundation (Trustee) 
● TEC Workforce Development Council Services 

(Director) 

● Director Creative Industries/Services 
Vocational Learning Creative Northland 

● Chair of WOMEX (World Music Expo) 
Pan Indigenous Network representing 
36 indigenous nations globally  

 

  



 

  

Jen Rolfe  Non-Executive Director ● Citycare Limited (Director) 
● Rainger & Rolfe (Director) 
● Barbara Andrew Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Number 2 Family Trust (Trustee) 

 

● New Zealand Marketing Association 
(Member) 
 

● Prior to Jen Rolfe’s appointment to the RFAL 
Board, Rainger & Rolfe provided some marketing 
services to RFA. 

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to 
Watercare.  

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to 
Martin Jenkins (occasional Auckland Unlimited 
consultant).  

Graeme Stephens  ● New Zealand Hotel Holdings (Director) 
● Kamari Consulting Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group (Shareholder)) 

  

Dan Te Whenua Walker Non-Executive Director ● Tahu Hikuroa Foundation (Chair) 
● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 

Chair) 
● School of Indigenous Studies Limited (Director) 
● Whanau Mārama Parenting Limited (Director) 
● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● Pou Tuarā o Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Ruanui Trust 

(Shareholder)  
● Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder) 
● Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder) 
● Te Topuni Ngarahu General Partner Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Ngā Whaotapu (Trustee) 
● Māori Creative Foundation (Trustee) 
● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 
● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Trustee) 
● Indigenous Growth Limited (Advisory Board 

Chair) 
● Innovation Programme for Tourism Recovery 

(Advisory Panel Member) 
● Massey University Executive Education (Advisory 

Board Member) 
● Digital Advisory Board of MIT (Advisory Board 

Member) 
● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 

Chair of Executive Committee) 
● Sarcoma Foundation NZ (Board member) 
● Child Cancer Foundation (Board member) 
● Ronald McDonald House (Board member) 
● Innovation Programme for Tourism Recovery 

Advisory Panel (Member)  
● Tourism Innovation Hub Development Advisory 

Group (Member)  

 
 

 

 



March 2023 
 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & 
Business Planning 

  Strategy and Business Focus                                                                    Board and Committee Dates 

Jan-23 • Letter of Expectation 

• Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2022 

• Recommendation for MOTAT 
Boards appointments 

• CEO Report  • Risk Committee – 19 Jan (½Y Acts) 

• Board Meeting – 25 Jan (½Y Acts)  

Feb-23 • Q2 Performance Report  

• Letter of Expectation  

• CEO Report 

• Update on storm and 
flooding impact 
 

• Board Strategy Session – 9 Feb 

 
 

• Destination Committee – 2 Feb 

• Board Meeting – 22 Feb   

Mar-23 • Annual Plan FY24/25 

• Draft 2024 -2027 Statement of 
Intent 

• Q2 Risk Report to Council 
 

• CEO Report 

• Board Evaluation 
(biennial – next due: 
2024)  

 

 • Risk Committee – 17 March 

• Capital Projects Committee – 22 March 

• Board Meeting – 29 March 
 

Apr-23 • Q3 Performance Report  

• Q3 Risk Report to Council 
 

• CEO Report 
• Annual insurance 

renewal 
• Auditor engagement 

and fees FY24-26 
 

 • Destination Committee – 17 April 

• Board Meeting – 26 April 

May-23  • CEO Report 
 

 • Māori Engage Committee – 17 May 

• Risk Committee – 22 May 

• Board Meeting – 31 May 

 

Jun-23  • CEO Report   

 
 
 



March 2023 
 

 

  

 

 
Month Shareholder Accountability Operations & 

Business Planning 
Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-23 • Public Board meeting - shareholder 
feedback on SOI 

• Draft 2023 -2026 SOI 

• Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2023 

• Q4 Risk Report to Council 

• Recommendation for MOTAT 
Boards appointments 

• CEO Report 
 

 

 • Capital Projects Committee – 17 July 

• Destination Committee – 20 July  

• Board Meeting – 26 July 

Aug-23 • Q4 Performance Report 

• TAUT Annual Report 

 

• CEO Report 

 

 • Māori Engage Committee – 16 August  

• Risk Committee – 23 August 

• Board Meeting – 30 August 

Sep-23 • TAU Trust Annual Report 

 

• CEO Report 

 

 • Remuneration Committee – 6 Sep  

• Capital Projects Committee – 20 Sep 

• Board Meeting – 27 Sep 

Oct-23 • Public Board meeting - performance 
against SOI targets for Year Ended 
30 June 2023 

• Q1 Performance Report 

• Q1 Risk Report to Council 

• CEO Report 

 

 

 

• Destination Committee – 18 Oct  

• Board Meeting – 25 Oct 

Nov-23 • TAUL Annual Report 
 

• CEO Report 
 

 • Risk Committee – 10 Nov 

• Māori Engage Committee – 15 Nov 

• Board Meeting – 29 Nov 

 

Dec-23  • CEO Report 

 

 • No Board Meeting 

 
 



BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON: Wednesday 22 February 2023 at 10.00 a.m. 

AT: Limelight Room, Te Pokapū Aotea Centre, Auckland 

PRESENT: Jennah Wootten Acting Chair 

Carol Cheng 
Alastair Carruthers 
Hinu Te Hau  
Graeme Stephens 
Dan Walker 

APOLOGIES: Jen Rolfe  

ATTENDED:  Jenny Solomon Board Intern 

Cr Shane Henderson TAU Lead Councillor 
Cr Wayne Walker CCO Oversight Committee Chair 
Sarah Johnson-Smith CCO Governance 

Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Pam Ford Director 
Investment & Industry, Richard Clarke Director Arts, 
Entertainment & Events, Helen Te Hira Director Māori 
Outcomes, Mandy Kennedy Chief Digital Officer, 
Lynn Johnson Chief People Officer, Justine White 
Chief Financial & Corporate Services Officer  

James Robinson Head of Strategy & Planning  
Darroch Todd  Head of Risk & Assurance 
Kate Gaspar Risk and Compliance Advisor 
Kirsten Lacy Director, Auckland Art Gallery Toi o Tāmaki 
Alastair Cameron Manager, CCO External Partnerships 
Peter Chew KPMG 
Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 

The Board, Executive Team and Tim Kingsley-Smith joined the meeting. 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Chair noted the apology of Jen Rolfe.

The Board agreed that the Chair will request a meeting between the Mayor and Deputy Mayor and the
Tātaki Auckland Unlimited (TAU) Board so that the Board can provide an update on the TAU’s options
in response to the Mayor’s Letter of Expectation and the potential consequences.

The Board noted that the discussion on TAU’s vision, purpose and values that was initiated at the
January Board meeting and carried on at the recent strategy session needs to be continued by the
Board and Management. (ACTION POINT)

2. REGISTER OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS & ROLLING 12-MONTH BOARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Board noted the Interests Register and 12-Month Board Work Programme.

3. PUBLIC MINUTES 25 JANUARY 2023

The Board approved the 25 January 2023 Public Minutes as an accurate record of the meeting.



4. CE REPORT

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

Weather Events 

• Management noted that the recent weather events were damaging events for parts of TAU as
well as a harrowing events for the many TAU kaimahi directly involved. The impact of the
weather events as well as an initial review of the cancellation of the Elton John concert at Mt
Smart Stadium will be addressed later in the meeting.

Letter of Expectation

• Management noted that the CE and ELT are focussed on TAU’s response to the Mayor’s Letter
of Expectation. Making the required changes at TAU and moving to a new level of activity to
address the Letter of Expectation by 1 July 2023 is a big challenge. The organisation now has
a small window to get ready for the process.

• The Board asked how Management is supporting staff at this challenging time following the
publication of the Letter of Expectation. Management noted that senior leaders are focused on
being as transparent and clear about the direction of TAU as they can be. Staff are aware that
the Council and Council Group face significant financial pressure and that there will be impacts
across the organisation. Management confirmed that TAU staff have access to support services
via an independent external provider and employees have redundancy provisions in their
employment agreements.

• The Board noted that given the significant proportional impact of the required savings on TAU,
it is important that the Board engages with the Governing Body to ensure that Councillors are
aware of the choices TAU faces and the consequences of those choices.

• Councillor Walker suggested that TAU present at the upcoming CCO Direction and Oversight
Committee meeting and work with the Mayor’s team and the CCO Governance team to
organise engagement with the Mayor and Councillors. Councillor Henderson noted that
Councillors may not fully understand the full consequences of proposed funding cuts and the
more information Councillors have, the better.

High Visitation at Venues and Events

• Management noted that despite the challenging environment, TAU continues to deliver great
experiences for Aucklanders during a very busy time. TAU’s visitation numbers are generally
well-ahead of forecasts and the organisation is adjusting its services, activities, and events to
changes in people’s behaviour.

• The Board commended Management and staff for TAU’s strong visitation numbers. Parts of
TAU are experiencing record visitation and overall, TAU is currently well above KPI targets
which is remarkable given the challenging environment.

• The Board queried TAU’s Net Promoter Score (NPS). Management noted that the current NPS
is still skewed by the “Listen In” event late last year as previously discussed with the Board.
This event was poorly received for several reasons and improvements have been made at Mt.
Smart Stadium. Poor weather and a number of patrons “pre-loading” their drinks also
contributed to the issues on the day.

• Management noted that the integration of major events and public transport is not as good as
it should be. The Board noted that this needs to improve ahead of upcoming major events such
as All Blacks Tests and the FIFA Women’s World Cup.



ICT Infrastructure Project and Other Projects 

• The Board asked for an update on the ICT infrastructure project and cybersecurity risk.

A full update
on the ICT infrastructure project and cybersecurity will be provided at the upcoming March Risk
Committee meeting. 

Project Updates

• Management updated the Board on the Single Operator Stadiums Auckland project, integration
of cultural organisations, and ongoing discussions with MOTAT on the future of the Western
Springs precinct. The Board noted that the impact of the recent storm and flooding events at
Western Springs and the need to rebuild some key infrastructure to be more resilient forces all
stakeholders to look at the future of the precinct. Continuing to work closely with MOTAT and
other stakeholders will provide further opportunities to improve integration and the user
experience of the Western Springs precinct.

The Board noted the CE Report.  

The ELT left the meeting. James Robinson joined the meeting. 

5. Q2 PERFORMANCE REPORT TO AUCKLAND COUNCIL

Justine White spoke to the paper.

• The Board and Management agreed to add additional information to the report in the
commentary boxes to provide further information on KPI’s. For example, total visitation figures
at venues as a comparison to the audited ticketed attendance figures.

• The Board queried the KPI relating to Māori businesses going through a TAU programme.
Management noted that this KPI is currently not on track as a result of TAU moving away from
the 1:1 business support model. The planned formation of the Māori business team within the
Economic Development team has been suspended due to the Mayor’s Letter of Expectation
and the ongoing SOI process. There is a good chance that TAU will miss this KPI for these
reasons. However, TAU continues to support over 1500 Māori businesses through its support
of the Whāriki Network. The Board noted that TAU is also supporting a significant number of
Māori businesses by being a Te Matatini Herenga Waka Herenga Tangata Partner.

The Board approved the Q2 Performance Report to Auckland Council. 

James Robinson left the meeting and Darroch Todd, Paul Tyler, James Parkinson and Kate Gaspar 
joined the meeting.  

6. UPDATE ON 27 JANUARY FLOODING IMPACT ON TĀTAKI AUCKLAND UNLIMTED

Darroch Todd spoke to the paper.

• The Board thanked Management and staff for managing TAU’s response to the recent weather
events. The Board was kept well informed throughout and could see the professionalism of the
team shining through.

• Management noted that the IMT was immediately stood up in response to the 27 January storm
and has worked closely with venues and the TAU property team coordinating TAU’s response
to the recent weather events. The storm and subsequent flooding on 27 January 2023 caused
damage to a number of TAU’s venues and facilities, and some of the damage was significant.
A summary of TAU’s current assessment of the physical damage suffered is provided in the
pack.

S7(2)(c)(ii),(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987



 

 

 

 
• Management noted that damage from the weather events is being separately financially coded, 

and TAU is working closely with the Council family and its insurers on assessing and quantifying 
the damage. While the insurance process will take some time to complete, TAU is not waiting 
to undertake mitigation and preventative work where required. Capital spending on making 
venues and facilities safe, clean and operational is being prioritised. 
 

• The Board and Management agreed that the financial impact of the weather events will be dealt 
with by the Risk Committee, and assessment of physical damage and the priorities of the capital 
programme will be addressed by the Capital Projects Committee in the coming months. 
(ACTION POINT)  
 

• The Board noted that recovery from the weather events will be a long process and taking a 
pragmatic approach to essential work is the right course of action. The Board requested that 
Management convey the Board’s thanks to the IMT and all staff involved in TAU’s response to 
the recent weather events.  

 
The Board noted the update.  
 

7. ELTON JOHN CANCELLATION  
 

James Parkinson spoke to the paper.  
 

• Management noted that the weather event on 27 January 2023 was an unprecedented event 
for Auckland. From Auckland Stadium’s perspective, the team had never cancelled an event 
due to weather up until 27 January, however the subsequent storm and flooding event forced 
three event cancellations in one weekend.  
 

• Management referred to the paper in the pack and summarised the timeline of events that led 
up to the decision to cancel the Elton John concert at 6.50 p.m. The decision was based on the 
advice of police and FENZ that all of their resources were fully committed with incidents 
unfolding in other parts of Auckland at that time, meaning there was no capacity to support the 
concert should any issue arise. The cancellation was announced at the stadium at 7.10 p.m.  
 

• Management noted that the key lesson from the event is that the team needs to strengthen the 
flow of information from outside venues during an event directly into the Venue Operation 
Centre to enable timelier and better-informed decisions. With more information as to the nature 
and extent of issues being experienced elsewhere in Auckland, an earlier cancellation decision 
could have been made. While NZ Police commented positively on the safe egress of patrons, 
additional safety measures could have been applied for the exit of patrons with improved 
information. 
 

• The Board, some of whom attended the concert, noted that the Auckland Stadiums team 
reacted well in the circumstances and staff at Mt. Smart were calm and professional throughout. 
While the team could only act on the information it had at the time and the process and systems 
largely worked, it is important that the key lesson regarding the strengthening of external 
communication into venues from key stakeholders such as AT, police, and FENZ is acted on 
and improvements are made. The weather events also raised questions about Auckland’s 
regional emergency response process which Auckland Council is reviewing.  
 

• Management noted that the proceeds of upcoming FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023 qualifying 
matches and the Moana Pacifica rugby match at Mt. Smart Stadium will be donated to the 
Cyclone Gabrielle relief effort.  
 

The Board noted the update.  
 
James Parkinson, Kate Gaspar and Darroch Todd left the meeting. The Chair closed the TAU open 
Board meeting 11.55 a.m.  
 
The Chair opened the confidential meeting 12.27 p.m. Pam Ford, Richard Clarke and Lynn Johnson 
joined the meeting.  



Tataki� fi' 
Auckland �T� 
Unlimited � 

8. LETTER OF EXPECTATION RESPONSE

Nick Hill spoke to the paper.

• Management noted the Letter of Expectation and proposed budget directs TAU to effectively 
make $44m of operational cost savings for FY24. Although this direction is not final and could 
change following public consultation on the Mayoral Proposal, TAU needs to plan and take 
action to be ready in time to achieve the savings. The Board has the responsibility of deciding 
T AU's approach and how TAU structures its activities.

• The Board and Management discussed T AU's economic development activities and portfolio 
in light of the Letter of Expectation. Management noted that the feedback received from 
stakeholders is that the potential changes to T AU's economic development activity is surprising 
as many comparable cities are looking to increase investment in economic development at this 
time in order to help the recovery from the impact of COVID-19.

I 

I 

S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 

The Board noted the letter of expectation response update. 

Pam Ford, Richard Clarke and Lynn Johnson left the meeting. 

9. CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 25 JANUARY 2023 AND ACTION TRACKER

Subject to one redaction the Board approved the 25 January 2025 Confidential Minutes as an accurate
record of the meetings and noted the Action Tracker.

Richard Clarke and Chris Simpson joined the meeting.

11. MAJOR EVENTS BUSINESS CASE

Richard Clarke spoke to the paper.

I

I 

I 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 



Richard Clarke and Chris Simpson left the meeting and Kirsten Lacy joined the meeting. 

10. ART GALLERY EXHIBITION BUSINESS CASE

Kirsten Lacy spoke to the paper.

• The Board and Management discussed the governance processes relating to authority to
approve the exhibition business case given the large donation subsiding the proposed
exhibition. Management noted that given the donation is separate to the costs, the exhibition
case must be valued at gross cost making the approval of the business case a Board decision.

• The Board noted the benefits of the proposed exhibition including the relatively small
investment required from TAU given the donation, the advanced stage of the exhibition and
work done to date on it, the quality and appeal of the exhibition, and the important elements of
cultural diplomacy.

The Board: 

1. Approved the expenditure required to bring exhibition to Auckland Art Gallery
Toi o Tāmaki; and

2. Delegated authority to sign the exhibition contract to the CEO.

Kirsten Lacy left the meeting. Alastair Cameron, Peter Chew and Sarah Johnson-Smith joined the 
meeting.   

12. CCO PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND TARGETS

Alastair Cameron and Peter Chew spoke to the paper.

• Alastair Cameron summarised the Council-led work to date on reviewing CCO performance
measures and targets. KPMG has provided an independent view of CCO measures, and the
Letter of Expectation makes it clear that Mayor is keen to see fewer and more meaningful
measurements and targets.

• The Board noted there are likely to be changes to TAU’s activities in response to the Letter of
Expectation. Alastair Cameron and Peter Chew agreed that the work on targets and measures
will need to be revisited once TAU’s SOI process has been completed. The targets and
measurements must be aligned with TAU’s core activities.

• Alastair Cameron welcomed the Board and Management to provide any additional feedback
after the meeting.

The Board noted the update.  

The meeting ended at 3.10 p.m. 

Confirmed as a true and correct record of the meeting of 22 February 2023: 

_____________________ _______________________ 
Chair Date 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987

























8 

7.9 

7.8 

7.7 

7.6 

7.5 

7.4 

7.3 

7.2 

7.1 

7 

OfficeVibe engagement score and participation 

I I I I I I I 
-Score -Participation 

70% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

Participation 

increased 

sliehtly in Feb 

3.5 

3.0 

2.5 

2.0 

1.5 

1.0 

0.5 

0.0 

% expenses through non-rates revenue 

Tataki �� 
Auckland •T• 
Unlimited • • 

Cybersecurity posture 

-Actual -Target 

Year to date expenses through non­

rates revenue were on track at the 
end of February 

Nocyber 
security 

breaches 







 

4. Schedule of Appendices  
 

• Cybersecurity Dashboard    (Monthly) 

• Project Synergy Update    (Monthly until completion)  

• FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023    (Monthly until completion) 

• Digital Auckland Update    (Monthly until completion) 

• Commercialisation of Media Assets Status Report  (Monthly until completion) 

• Te Matatini overview slides   (One-off) 

 

5. CE sub-reports in Resource Centre 
• Finance Report      (Monthly) 

• Risk Report      (Monthly) 

• H&S Report      (Monthly) 

• Capital Projects Update Report   (Bi-monthly) 

 

  







S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987



 

S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987





S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987



 

Appendix 6: Te Matatini overview  
 

 
  



 
 

 
 
  



 
 

 



Page 1 
 

Monthly operating performance      

  Operating performance trend 

 

 Key commentary 

$ million          FY 23 YTD Full year  A. Net direct expenditure is favourable due to better than budgeted 
performance on events, visitation and film revenue, offset by unbudgeted 
costs of the Single Operator Stadiums Auckland project and the cancellation of 
five major concerts year to date for a variety of reasons.  Our YTD positive 
variance contains an element of timing difference, which will likely be reduced 
before the end of the year. 

 

B.  Direct Revenue is favourable due largely to unbudgeted Activate and 
Reactivate Tamaki Makaurau grant funding and better than expected event 
and film revenues, offset by the loss of five major concerts, two due to health-
related cancellations and three due to the flood event. Insurance recoveries 
and business interruption cover have not been accrued. 

 

C. Direct expenditure is adverse due to unbudgeted Activate and Reactivate 
Tamaki Makaurau expenditure, increased cost of sales as a result of better 
than expected event revenues, costs to support elevated film revenues and 
Single Operator Stadiums Auckland costs and flood damage costs. This is offset 
by the loss of five major concerts, two due to health-related cancellations and 
three due to the recent flood event.  

 

D. Other expenditure includes costs of sales for events and visitation, 
occupancy and utilities as well as repairs and maintenance costs to support the 
venues of Tātaki and the film sector and professional services which includes 
expenditure for Activate and Reactivate Tamaki Makaurau. 

 

E. Vested Assets includes gifted artwork. 

 

F. Depreciation is adverse due to the effects of increased building asset 
valuations in June 2022, increasing the value of the assets being depreciated 
and thus the monthly depreciation.  

 

G.  The capital programme is below budget due to delays in securing labour as 
a result of the abundance of work in the market, extended business casing 
periods due to cost escalation and work that is going on hold in response to 
the flood event. 

 Notes Actual Updated 
budget 

Variance Updated 
budget 

 

     

Net direct expenditure A 74.7 79.1 4.4 124.9 

      

Direct revenue  B 78.9 64.2 14.7 89.6 

Fees and user charges  33.5 31.5 2.0 46.8 

Operating grants and subsidies  24.7 14.7 10.0 17.2 

Other direct revenue  20.7 18.0 2.7 25.6 

      

Direct expenditure C 153.6 143.3 (10.3) 214.5 

Employee benefits  55.0 57.5 2.5 87.6 

Grants, contributions and sponsorship     23.9 17.7 (6.2) 21.6 

Other direct expenditure D 74.7 68.1 (6.6) 105.4 

      

Other key operating lines      

Vested assets E 1.5  1.5  

Depreciation and amortisation F 36.2 30.1 (6.1) 45.5 

Capital grants to Partners  0.6  0.6  

Finance costs  (0.1)  0.1  

Net interest expense  (0.4)  0.4 (0.1) 

 

 Capital investment trend 

Capital expenditure (incl AFS) G 34.8 52.7 17.9 73.1 

Capital revenue  0.3  0.3  


	1 Board 29 March 2023 - Agenda(3)
	2 Board 29 March 2023 - Register of Interests
	2.1 Board 29 March 2023 - Rolling 12 Month Calendar
	3 Board 29 March 2023 - Draft Public Minutes 22 Feb 2023
	4 Board 29 March 2023 - CE Report_Redacted
	4.1 Board 29 March 2023 - CE Report - Attachment 1 (Finance Report)



